



serkan ekenel

MULTI-DICIPLINARY DESIGNER

CONTACT

99 Hampton Avenue
M4K 2Y9 Toronto

+1 647 466+ 4521

serkan@ekenel.com

www.ekenel.com

FOLLOW ME

facebook/ekenels79

twitter/ekenels

behance/ekenels

youtube/ekenels

LANGUAGE

ENGLISH ● ● ● ● ●

TURKISH ● ● ● ● ●

ARABIC ● ● ● ● ●

HOBBIES

Soccer Cycling

Photography Theater



ABOUT ME

Hello, I am Serkan Ekenel, an industrial designer (OCADU 2021) . My field is design for health and my career goal is to design assistive devices for those with physical disabilities. I am a creative designer using my research and problem-solving skills I am aiming to build devices/applications that will make life better for the less able.



EDUCATION

> **BACHELOR IN INDUSTRIAL DESIGN, OCADU** SEPT 2017 - JULY 2021

Bachelor in Industrial Design, product Design

> **ART&DESIGN FOUNDATION DEGREE, UOL** SEPT 2015 - JULY 2016

Graduated with Distinction among 200 students

> **MCSE, MICROSOFT** OCT 2001 - AUG 2002

This was an eight months extensive training course to become Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer, it allows you to install and manage complex server/network systems, software and platform services.



EXPERIENCE

> **LIVERPOOL COLLEGE, NETWORK MANAGER** NOV 2008 - APR 2015

Computer Networks Manager, System Administrator. Liverpool, UK For more detailed job description please go to www.ekenels.com/job

> **IT CONSULTANCY, LIVERPOOL, UK** JAN 2005 - NOV 2008

It consultancy for small to medium businesses, education sectors and some home users.

> **NETWORK MANAGER, TURKEY** JAN 1997 - JUNE 2004

Various IT roles in different companies, that includes managing and running computer and network systems for local government, factory settings and Italian Embassy in Turkey.



ACHIEVEMENTS

> **TORONTO DESIGN OFFSITE FESTIVAL** JAN 2020

1 in 5 students selected to be part of DesingTO part of Inclusive desing for Health, further more the project was selected to be part of OCADU talent showcase at Queen's Park.



SKILLS

> HARD SKILLS

FUSION 360
3D PRINTING
ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
HUMAN CENTERED DESIGN

> SOFT SKILLS

DIVERGENT THINKING
ADAPTABILITY
RESOURCEFUL
PROACTIVE
MOTIVATIONAL